
From: Grace Ockwell
To:
Subject: RE: Local Government Official Information request - 482103
Date: Thursday, 29 January 2015 09:30:48 a.m.

Good morning Mikalai,
 
Thanks for your email and welcome to Dunedin.  It is a fantastic place to live.
 
The information you request is available from Quotable New Zealand (QV.co.nz - Make
 smarter property decisions) upon payment of a fee. 
 
Good luck with buying a house.
 
Kind regards,
 
Grace Ockwell
Governance Support Officer 
Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; PO Box 5045, Moray Place,  Dunedin 9058, New Zealand 
Telephone: 03 474 3487, Fax: 03 474 3594 
Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz; www.dunedin.govt.nz

 P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
 
From: Mikalai [  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 8:00 p.m.
To: officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 482103
 

Mikalai has submitted a LGOIMA request - 482103.

Below are the details of the request

Request details:
Hi, I'm going to buy a house in Dunedin and use DCC website to find
 titles/rates/GV/recent sale information about properties. Website is very useful but it
 allows to browse only individual titles. What I'm looking for is bulk raw text format like
 CSV which I can open in Excel and calculate some statistics (similar to data that you can
 download from linz.govt.nz) Is information like this available to general public? Thank
 you.

File attachment
No file uploaded
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